

Contact

andrefcamorim@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/

andrefcamorim (LinkedIn)

andreamorim.site (Personal)

Top Skills

Elementor

Search Engine Optimization (SEO)

Microsoft Office

Certifications

WordPress SEO

Gutenberg Blocks for WordPress
and React Developers

Formação Pedagógica Inicial de
Formadores

Professional Qualifications
Certificate - Level IV

André Amorim

Web Developer

Braga, Braga, Portugal

Summary

Hi there, I'm André Amorim, a web developer with over 9 years of experience creating dynamic and user-friendly web applications. My journey began in 2014 when I developed websites using Joomla and Magento, and created my first PHP application from scratch. Since then, I've specialized in creating websites using WordPress, developing PHP applications using the CodeIgniter framework, and building eCommerce solutions using WooCommerce. I believe in the power of good communication, and I love to collaborate with others to achieve success. In my free time, I enjoy traveling and exploring new places, meeting new people, learning about different cultures, and keeping up-to-date with new technologies.

Experience

Global Skillmind

Web Developer

November 2022 - Present (7 months)

Braga, Braga, Portugal

Viatools – Comércio de Máquinas e Ferramenta, Lda

Web Developer

August 2022 - October 2022 (3 months)

Rua da Mina nº1 | 2530-891 Miragaia / Lourinhã

Developed an ecommerce website using WordPress with WooCommerce.

Personalized the theme to enhance visual appeal, user experience, and user interactions.

Configured the website on Google Search Console and Analytics.

Hope And Oak, Agency

Web Developer

June 2021 - March 2022 (10 months)

Fão, Esposende, Braga, Portugal

Web development using WordPress, WooCommerce, Custom Post Types and REST APIs;

Web design using HTML5, CSS, SASS with BEM Structure, JS and jQuery;
Installation of Debian Server on Linode, with NGNIX, PHP and MariaDB;
Maintenance of WordPress installations;
Code versioning using GitLab;
Develop WP plugin for a WooCommerce payment method;
Develop WP plugin for synchronization of posts between two WordPress websites using WP API;
Recording of formation videos about WordPress and WooCommerce for clients.

DOM LAR - IMOBILIÁRIA, UNIPESSOAL LDA

Web Developer

May 2020 - April 2021 (1 year)

Avenida da República, 728, 4585-018, Baltar, Portugal

Development of a website on WordPress;
Content management;
Support and maintenance;
Formation about the definition of the website.

CARVALHO E MORETO, LDA

Web Developer

April 2019 - April 2021 (2 years 1 month)

Rua D. João I, 231, 4450-165, Matosinhos, Portugal

Development of a eCommerce website on WordPress;
Content management;
Support and maintenance;
Formation about the definition of the website.

MDens de JCM - Estética Dentária, Lda

Software Developer

June 2018 - April 2021 (2 years 11 months)

Via Lidador da Igreja 210, sala 5, 4470-411, Vila Nova da Telha, Portugal

Development of a website on WordPress;
Development of a back-end under the PHP framework Codeigniter;
Development of a Windows application for data synchronization between a MySQL Database with a Microsoft Access Database;
Formation about the functionalities of the developed products;
Content management;
Support and maintenance.

E.P.V - IMPORTAÇÃO E COMÉRCIO DE CAFÉS, LDA

Web Developer

October 2020 - December 2020 (3 months)

Rua Vilar do Senhor 547, 4470-826, Maia, Portugal

Development of website eCommerce on WordPress;

Content management;

Support and Maintenance;

Formation about the definition of the website.

PEDRO SOARES & ANA MAFALDA MATOS - SOCIEDADE DE ADVOGADOS, RL

Web Developer

February 2020 - December 2020 (11 months)

Matosinhos, Porto, Portugal

Development of a backend with the PHP framework Codeigniter;

Support and maintenance.

CTJX - Consulting Engineers

Web Developer

March 2019 - March 2020 (1 year 1 month)

Av. D. Afonso Henriques no 1196 sala 610, 4450-012, Matosinhos, Portugal

Development of static website generated through WordPress;

Development of Web application under the PHP framework Codeigniter;

Formation about the definition of the website.

SPAMEDIC - SOCIEDADE PRESTADORA DE ASSISTÊNCIA MÉDICA, LDA

Web Developer

September 2019 - October 2019 (2 months)

Largo da Igreja Velha, Edifício CCA, Loja 1, 2350-325, Torres Novas, Portugal

Development of a website on WordPress;

Content management;

Support and maintenance;

Formation about the definition of the website.

ESCOLA DE CONDUÇÃO ANGEIRAS, LDA

Web Administrator

April 2015 - December 2018 (3 years 9 months)

Lavra, Matosinhos, Porto, Portugal

Development of a website on WordPress;

Content management and maintenance;

Hosting.

Tecnogial

Web Developer

September 2018 - October 2018 (2 months)

Perafita, Matosinhos, Porto, Portugal

Development of an information website on WordPress;

Development of a Web application on PHP using WordPress as framework;

Formation about the functionalities of the developed products.

Castro, Pinto & Costa, Lda.

3 years 10 months

IT Support Technician

February 2015 - October 2017 (2 years 9 months)

Armazém E - Sector X (Norte), Zona Industrial da Maia I Maia (Portugal),
PT-4475-249, Maia, Portugal

Maintenance of all IT equipment;

Management and maintenance of the company websites;

Development of Web applications;

Development of mobile applications;

Development of Windows applications;

Communication with supplier for IT equipment's;

Client technical support for data-loggers equipment's;

Management of certificates emission of formation frequency.

Professional Internship of IEFP

January 2014 - February 2015 (1 year 2 months)

Armazém E - Sector X (Norte), Zona Industrial da Maia I Maia (Portugal),
PT-4475-249, Maia, Portugal

Maintenance of all IT equipment;

Management and maintenance of the company websites;

Development of websites and Web applications;

Development of Windows applications;

Communication with supplier for IT equipment's;

Client technical support for data-loggers equipment's.

QR4YOU

Web Developer

March 2017 - April 2017 (2 months)

Chamusca, Santarém, Portugal

Development of an information website on Wordpress;

Development of a Web application on PHP.

HAPPY PORTO HOSTEL APARTMENTS VILLAS

Web Developer

April 2015 - September 2015 (6 months)

Porto, Portugal

Development of a website on Drupal.

Castro, Pinto & Costa, Lda.

Technician Internship, Management Informatics, Final Classification: 19 (1-20)

April 2013 - May 2013 (2 months)

Armazém E - Sector X (Norte), Zona Industrial da Maia I, 4475-249, Maia, Portugal

Development of two organization websites on Joomla;

Development of one eCommerce website on Magento;

Development of Windows applications.

AT Informática

Technician Internship, Management Informatics, Final Classification: 18 (1-20)

March 2012 - April 2012 (2 months)

RUA DA LIONESA 446 ARM D7, 4465-671, LEÇA DE BALIO

Testing eCommerce platforms in development;

Windows application development in Visual Basic .NET.

Education

Escola Profissional Novos Horizontes

High (Vocational) School Diploma, Management Informatics · (2010 - 2013)